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From: Jeffrey Ray <jeray@idoc.idsho.gov> Sent: Fri7/20/201212:09 PM
Tos Mel Motel
Cc
Subject: Idaho-commissions and audits

C-(208) 571-0215

»E

The information contained in this e-mail message and any attachments may be privileged and confidential. If the reader of this message is
not the intended recipient or an agent responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review,
dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error,

please notify the sender immediately by replying to this e-mail and delete the message and any attachments from your computer.

>>=> Shirley Audens 7/19/2012 2:53 PM ===

Our audits are not for the phone contract, but over our accounting practices overall.

As for the phone commissions for the fiscal years given, I do have those.

2009 - $1248804.57
2010 - $1368425.38
2011 - $1495963.54
2012 - $1441051.81

Shirley Audens

Financial Specialist, Sr.

Offender Accounts

1299 N. Orchard Street, Suite 110
Boise, Idaho 83706

(208) 658-2004
saudens@idoc.idaho.gov
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o See more about: Jeffrey Ray.

Idaho Commission Totals:
2009: 1,248,804.57
2010: 1,368,425.38
2011: 1,495,963.54

2012:1,441,051.81
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